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Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Bianco:

We are aware that the Enron Task Force has determined to proceed with the prosecution
of our client, Jeffrey McMahon, in the Nigerian barges case. We write to appeal this
determination and request that you reverse this decision with respect to Mr. McMahon. We set
forth below some of the reasons why the United States Government should not indict Mr.
McMahon. This letter, however, should not be construed to constitute a comprehensive
treatment of all defenses in this case.!

I The Function of the Treasurer’s Office within Enron Corporation
A. Overall Responsibilities

In order to properly place Mr. McMahon’s limited involvement in the Nigerian barge
transaction in context, it is fundamental for the government to understand the role of the
Treasurer within Enron Corporation (“Enron”) during the time of the events in question. The
Enron Treasurer was responsible for managing Enron’s liquidity, as explained further below,
managing its capital structure, and coordinating Enron’s relationships with its banks and credit
rating agencies.

Enron consummated over $20 billion per year in financings, or over 100 deals per year,
and utilized a group of over 120 banks around the world. In order to ensure that the banks could
not selectively pick and choose amongst those deals of interest to them (with the end result that
lower-value deals would be ignored), all financings were coordinated through the Treasurer’s
office.

This memorandum is being offered subject to Federal Rules of Evidence 410 and Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure 11(f) and may not be used for any purpose beyond the appeal of the Enron Task Force's decision
to indict Mr. McMahon.

VIRGINIA MARYLAND WASHINGTON, DC
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To fulfill this function, Mr. McMahon would place an “introductory” telephone call to an
available bank identified by his staff and inform the bank that Enron wanted the bank to review a
certain proposed transaction to determine its level of interest. An "available bank” was one of
the 120 banks that: (1) were not currently working on another Enron financing; and (2) had the
capability to lead and close the transaction. Mr. McMahon would then instruct the bank to
communicate directly with the division finance employee responsible for the transaction for
additional detail. On some occasions, Mr. McMahon was provided with a cursory overview of
the proposed deal from the division finance employee at the outset, which he would
communicate to the bank. Unless the deal was sponsored by the Corporate group, Mr. McMahon
lacked authority to dictate or negotiate terms of the deal or to bind Enron, as these functions were
within the division’s responsibility and authority.

To further fulfill this role, Mr. McMahon was also responsible for centrally managing the
overall bank relationships at a corporate level.

It was within this context that in mid-December 1999, Mr. McMahon was asked, by
APACHI division personnel, to contact a bank or other financial institution with respect to a
potential investment in the proposed Nigerian barge transaction.

B. Emphasis on Liquidity

One of Mr. McMahon’s principal roles, and one on which he placed the highest priority,
was increasing Enron’s liquidity. As part of this goal, in 1999, Mr. McMahon established a
policy with respect to any transaction which contained continuing obligations and risks.

Specifically, any transaction structure that required Enron to repurchase any portion or
portions of any assets, directly and negatively affected Enron’s balance sheet and liquidity.
Thus, it became well-known throughout the company that Mr. McMahon would not approve any
transactions in which Enron, and its related entities, were committed to repurchase assets it sold
because of the effect on the company’s liquidity and balance sheet.

Consistent with this mandate, Kelly Boots, one of Mr. McMahon’s subordinates,
circulated an inquiry seeking a list of outstanding FASB 125 deals, which was widely forwarded
throughout the company. See Email from Kelly H. Boots to Mike Jakubik, et al. dated
October 20, 1999, attached as Exhibit A; Email from Barry Schnapper to James A. Hughes dated
October 26, 1999, attached as Exhibit B.
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The purpose of a FASB 125 transaction is to remove financial assets, including cash,
ownership in an unconsolidated entity, or a contract that conveys the contractual right to receive
cash or to exchange an asset on potentially favorable terms, from the balance sheet and recognize
the corresponding gain or loss when the control of the assets are surrendered and proceeds are
received. FASB 125 transactions include sales and securitizations of financial assets,
extinguishments of liabilities, and related issues, including securities lending transactions and
servicings of financial assets. Enron engaged in numerous FASB 125 transactions in order to
monetize a variety of its assets.

A FASB 125 transaction has an expiration, or “unwind,” date at which time the asset is
sold off at auction. Prior to Mr. McMahon'’s installation as Treasurer, the divisions who had
previously disposed of an asset through a FASB 125 structure frequently requested approval to
repurchase the asset at the auction. Mr. McMahon, beginning in late 1999, indicated that it was
unacceptable for Enron to repurchase such assets at auction because of its effect on the
company's liquidity and balance sheet.

In contrast, certain assets, such as real estate, could not be sold through FASB 125
structures, and thus, the division would seek approval to dispose of the asset through transactions
with Special Purpose Vehicles (“SPVs”). As part of the latter transaction, the division
permanently surrendered control of the asset, and therefore, unlike with a FASB 125 transaction,
there could not be a repurchase. Although the Nigerian barge transaction originally was slated as
a FASB 125 transaction, the deal team ultimately changed the structure to one utilizing an SPV.
Thus, pursuant to accounting rules, the seller could not incur any significant obligations for
future performance which would bring about a repurchase of the asset.

Mr. McMahon demonstrated his disapproval of several proposed FASB 125 repurchases
in which the division proposed continuing Enron’s obligations and risks with the associated
asset, thus affecting Enron’s financial statement and liquidity. For example, in January 2000,
Mr. McMahon disapproved of the division’s plan to repurchase shares for the EcoElectrica
interest. The division had monetized 37.5% of EcoElectrica’s interest in a FASB 125 transaction
in 1998, which was scheduled to unwind in March 2000. The division requested advice from
Mr. Fastow, Mr. Causey, Mr. McMahon and others concerning a potential purchaser of the
transaction. Mr. McMahon responded that “I do not believe we should buy back the shares and I
will not recommend we roll the 125.” See Email from Jeffrey McMahon to Daniel Castagnola,
et al. dated January 10, 2000, attached as Exhibit C. He further stated that Enron must refinance
the deal because of the cash impact. See id.
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In addition, in February 2000, Mr. McMahon objected to a division’s proposal to
repurchase an interest in a Guam-based asset. In early 1999, Enron International had sold a
portion of its investment in Enron Development Piti, LLC, an entity which owned a power plant
in Guam. The transaction was accounted for as a sale for financial reporting purposes, pursuant
to FASB 125, and was scheduled to unwind on March 1, 2000. In response to inquiries from
division personnel, Mr. McMahon clearly indicated that “Enron is NOT to repurchase Guam.”
He further stated: “I cannot overstate the need to make sure this asset is not put back on the
balance sheet.” See Email from Jeffrey McMahon to Jeremy Thirsk dated February 3, 2000,
attached as Exhibit D.

Thus, Mr. McMahon established a pattern of objecting to transactions in which Enron
would incur ongoing obligations or risks, as this would affect Enron’s capital structure and future
liquidity. Notably, this position was one of many that Mr. McMahon held contrary to
Mr. Fastow’s position. Mr. McMahon was constantly preoccupied about Enron’s liquidity
position, while Mr. Fastow consistently believed there was no reason for concern about liquidity
because there was always sufficient cash available.

C. December 15, 1999 DeSpain Email

It was within this framework, and with this history, that Mr. DeSpain wrote the attached
email concerning the proposed repurchase of the Nigerian barges.

When the division first conceptualized of the Nigerian barge transaction, it was presented
as a FASB 125 deal. Thus, in December 1999, when the division requested Mr. McMahon to
make the initial contact with a bank or other financial institution in his role as Treasurer,

Mr. McMahon and his staff believed it was a FASB 125 deal structure. Because of

Mr. McMahon’s long-standing policy regarding financings which incurred an ongoing obligation
or risk, Mr. DeSpain, Assistant Treasurer, wrote to Mr. Boyle, a division finance employee,
regarding Mr. McMahon’s edict.

As set forth in the email, Mr. DeSpain, consistent with Mr. McMahon’s policy, stated
that Mr. McMahon “is emphatic that if you choose to stick it in a 125 deal that you commit to
sell it off before the end of 2000. Buying it back next year is not an acceptable answer.” See
Email from Tim DeSpain to Dan Boyle dated December 15, 1999, attached as Exhibit E
(emphasis in original). Mr. DeSpain copied Mr. McMahon on the email. This email was, in
turn, forwarded by Mr. Boyle to Mr. Boyt, a division accounting employee working on the
Nigerian barge transaction. See Email from Dan Boyle to Eric Boyt dated 12/15/99, attached as
Exhibit F. The email was further circulated to other employees working on the transaction,

-4-



Subject to F.R.E. Rule 410;
Fed. R. Crim. Proc. 11(f)

VENABLE..

Joseph F. Bianco, Esquire
April 25, 2005
Page 5

prompting one employee to comment that “[blased on the attached, it appears that Enron will
have NO ownership control after selldown.” See Email from Ed Giblin to Larry Reynolds, et al.
dated December 16, 1999, attached as Exhibit G (emphasis in original); see also Email from
Fred L. Kelly to Mark Kiddle, et al. dated December 27, 1999, attached as Exhibit H.

Thus, the December 15, 1999 DeSpain email is consistent with the policy instituted and
the position taken by Mr. McMahon with respect to sales which incurred ongoing obligations
and risks in late 1999 and the first quarter of 2000, as demonstrated through the above examples.

I1. The Nigerian Barge Deal
A. Overview

In June 1999, Enron purchased nine power barges for $56.6 million from the Philippine
government. Each of the barges, three of which were located in Nigeria (“the Nigerian barges”),
operated as floating electricity generators. Enron contributed the Nigerian barges to Enron
Nigeria Barge Limited (“ENBL”) in exchange for 100% of the company’s stock.

The projected cash flow from the barges was to emanate from a contract with the
Nigerian government to provide electricity to the country. Enron anticipated a cash flow of $39
million in the first three years of operation. In order to monetize the projected income, APACHI
division personnel, which had responsibility for the Nigerian barge assets, sought to sell an
equity stake in ENBL before December 31, 1999.

In September 1999, James Hughes, a senior executive in the APACHI division, directed
his personnel to determine whether and how the division could monetize and recognize a gain on
the barge transaction. Pursuant to this directive, the APACHI division attempted to execute a
deal with Marubeni whereby Marubeni would purchase all of the equity in ENBL.

In early December 1999, it was determined that a transaction with Marubeni could not be
completed by year-end. Mr. Hughes again directed APACHI division personnel to investigate an
alternative to ensure the monetization of the Nigerian barges for fourth quarter 1999.

APACHI finance employees approached Mr. McMahon in mid-December 1999, in his
role as the central coordinator of Enron’s relationships with banking institutions, to contact a
bank or other financial institution that might be capable of closing the division transaction for
year-end 1999. Several banks with whom Enron traditionally worked were already progressing
on other Enron-related transactions. Merrill Lynch, however, had been seeking an increased

-5-



Subject to F.R.E. Rule 410;
Fed. R. Crim. Proc. 11(f)

VENABLE...

Joseph F. Bianco, Esquire
April 25, 2005
Page 6

relationship with Enron and was not currently working on an Enron transaction, and thus, the
Treasurer’s office directed that the contact for the Nigerian barge deal be made with Merrill
Lynch. Other financial institutions may have been contacted to explore their interest in this
transaction.

Mr. McMahon was informed by the APACHI finance personnel that the commercial risks
associated with the Nigerian barge transaction had been mitigated by virtue of a letter of credit
from Citibank, purchasing political risk insurance, and the existence of casualty loss insurance
for the barges themselves. This representation was also made to Michael Kopper who was
simultaneously reviewing the deal for LIM2. Mr. Kopper testified in the Nigerian barge trial
that, "[h]e [Fastow] described the deal to me as a transaction that was not going to be taking
Nigerian political risks or actualty Nigerian credit risk, that there was a letter of credit in place
from Citibank." See Trial Testimony of Michael Kopper dated September 27, 2004, attached as
Exhibit I. Based on the various financial protections put in place, Mr. McMahon concluded the
Nigerian barge transaction would be appropriate for a bank to review for investment.

Mr. McMahon, acting on the representations made about the Nigerian barge deal by the
APACHI personnel, contacted Merrill Lynch to introduce the transaction and request that it
contact the APACHI division finance personnel directly to negotiate the terms and conditions of

- the deal. Mr. McMahon did not make any commitment to Merrill Lynch or to any other
organization that Enron or any of its affiliated entities would repurchase Merrill Lynch’s equity
position within six months.> Any language used by Mr. McMahon would have been designed to
encourage interest in the transaction but never intended to convey a proposal which would
conflict with his clearly established position against repurchases.

Pursuant to his role as Treasurer, as contrasted with that of a division finance employee,
Mr. McMahon did not negotiate the terms and conditions of the transaction with Merrill Lynch.
Mr. McMahon recalls discussing the proposed structure with Mr. DeSpain and reiterating that
there could be no ongoing financial obligation or risk associated with the transaction, and that a
sale must be a sale. After his initial telephone contact, Mr. McMahon did not have any further
involvement with the transaction until December 23, 1999.

Mr. McMahon was on vacation from Saturday, December 18, 1999 through Monday,
January 3, 2000. See Payroll Records for Periods Ending 1/15/00 and 1/31/00, attached as

2 Neither is Robert Furst's internal Merrill Lynch memorandum, dated December 21, 1999, inconsistent with

Mr. McMahon's representation. That memorandum states only that Enron "believe[s] our hold will be for
less than six months." It certainly does not rise to the level of a guarantee.

-6-
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Exhibit J;3 see also Email from Debra Korkmas to Katrina Jackiewicz dated December 20, 1 999,
attached as Exhibit K. Mr. McMahon was informed during his vacation that Mr. McMahon was
required to participate in the December 23, 1999 telephone conference with Merrill Lynch
because he had made the initial contact with Merrill Lynch. *

Mr. McMahon was not involved in negotiating any terms and conditions for the Nigerian
barge transaction. Moreover, none of the emails among the Nigerian barge transaction team
describing the changing structure of the transaction were copied to Mr. McMahon.

Mr. McMahon never reviewed the draft letter agreement from Merrill Lynch addressed to
Mr. McMahon. In short, Mr. McMahon had no involvement or role in the negotiation or
structuring of the transaction, and did not review any documentation related to such.

As discussed further below, the telephone conference to discuss the Nigerian barge
transaction was held at 9:30 a.m. CST on December 23, 1999.

B. Mr. Fastow’s Relationship with Merrill Lynch

In late 1999, Mr. Fastow, on his own initiative and without Mr. McMahon’s participation,
began encouraging banks to invest in LIM2. As a result, Mr. McMahon began receiving
complaints from banks with whom Mr. McMahon maintained relationships on behalf of Enron
that Mr. Fastow had requested the banks to invest in LJM2. Several of these banks expressed
concern that their failure to invest in LIM2 would result in a loss of Enron’s business.

Mr. McMahon’s subordinates also reported receiving similar telephone calls from banks
regarding this issue. Several banks informed Mr. McMahon that they had an express
commitment from Mr. Fastow that if they invested in LYM2 they would receive certain future
Enron fee-generating business. '

Mr. McMahon approached Mr. Fastow on multiple occasions to express his opinion that
Mr. Fastow’s involvement with these banks in this manner was improper. Mr. Fastow denied
that he was coercing banks to invest in LIM2. As Mr. McMahon indicated to Mr. Fastow,
however, the problem was not if Mr. Fastow requested the banks directly to invest, but that
- Mr. Fastow’s contact with banks understandably created a presumption that if they failed to
invest, they would correspondingly lose Enron’s business. Mr. McMahon thus reiterated that
Mr. Fastow’s requests created a conflict, and that they were improper.

3 The attached payroll records, for periods ending January 15, 2000 and January 31, 2000 reflect the holiday
and vacation pay for the pay periods ending December 31, 1999 and January 15, 2000, respectively.

Mr. McMahon certainly did not inform Mr. Fastow that the conversation with Merrill Lynch needed to
occur, nor did he prepare him for the call.

4 .

-7-
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It was within this framework that Merrill Lynch, beginning in late 1999, began serving as
a private placement agent for Mr. Fastow’s LIM2. Merrill Lynch was very interested in
continuing its relationship with Enron, and in particular, with Mr. Fastow. On December 4,
1999, Schuyler Tilney, a Merrill Lynch managing director, indicated to Dan Bayly, the Merrill
Lynch head of investment banking, that “Andy [Fastow] is a very important relationship for the
firm and is principally responsible for Merrill Lynch’s participation in this project. As you
know, Merrill Lynch was nearly excluded from Enron’s $750 million common stock offering
earlier this year, so this mandate is critical to re-igniting our relationship with Enron.” See
Memorandum from Schuyler Tilney to Dan Bayly dated December 3, 1998, attached as
Exhibit L.

In its role as the private placement agent for LIM2, Merrill Lynch raised money on behalf
of LIM2, and received fees for services rendered. Specifically, Merrill Lynch raised
approximately $265 million on behalf of LIM2, and received more than $3 million in fees.
Ultimately, approximately 100 Merrilt Lynch employees personally invested roughly $16 million
in LIM2.

On December 21, 1999, Mr. Fastow wrote to Mr. Tilney at Merrill Lynch and indicated
to him that LJM2 had closed, and thanked Mr. Tilney for “bringing in the Merrill Lynch
investment.” Mr. Fastow further indicated that it was due to the latter’s “efforts and assurances.”
See Email from Andrew S. Fastow to Schuyler Tilney dated December 21, 1999, attached as
Exhibit M.

Although Mr. McMahon knew generally about Merrill Lynch’s role as a private
placement agent, he did not know that many Merrill Lynch employees had invested in LIM2 at
the time of the December 23, 1999 telephone conference call regarding the Nigerian barge
transaction.

C. December 23, 1999 Conference Call

The scheduled 9:30 a.m. conference call included individuals from both Merrill Lynch
and Enron, including Mr. McMahon. Because Mr. McMahon was on vacation, Mr. McMahon
participated in the conference call from his home. Mr. McMahon did not have any responsibility
for, or involvement in, setting up the conference call or agenda. See Email Jfrom Dan Boyle to
Jeffrey McMahon dated December 22, 1999, attached as Exhibit N. Mr. McMahon did not
prepare Andrew Fastow for the conference call. Mr. McMahon did not speak on the conference
call other than to acknowledge he was indeed on the conference call.

-8-
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Any language used by Mr. Fastow in the 9:30 a.m. conference with Merrill Lynch was, of
course, directed to his fund's private placement agent and his investors in LYM2. None of this
language, by which Mr. Fastow communicated anything with respect to Enron’s position
regarding the Nigerian barge equity, translated to Mr. McMahon as a commitment for Enron or
any of its affiliated entities to repurchase Merrill Lynch’s interests. Indeed, Mr. McMahon’s
position on any sales with ongoing obligations or risks was well-known throughout the company,
as demonstrated by the fact that he objected to such arrangements both prior and subsequent to
the December 23, 1999 conference call. Mr. McMahon would not have concurred with a
transaction in which Enron committed to ongoing obligations or risks, as this would have
affected the balance sheet and the company’s liquidity position with which he was concerned.

In sum, any language used prior to or during the conference call, directly or indirectly,
was not understood by Mr. McMahon to entail a commitment by Enron and its affiliated
companies to repurchase Merrill Lynch’s interest. Quite simply, Mr. McMahon did not make
any commitment to Merrill Lynch or to any other entity, at any time, that Enron or any of its
affiliated entities would purchase Merrill Lynch’s equity position within six months, nor was he
part of, directly or indirectly, anyone else making such a commitment.

Mr. McMahon did not have any role with respect to the transaction after the conference
call, contrary to Mr. Kopper's testimony that Mr. McMahon was responsible for closing the deal.
There are no documents to support such an allegation, and because Mr. McMahon did not return
to Enron during his vacation, he could not have "closed the deal."

HI. Mr. McMahon’s Removal as Treasurer

Mr. McMahon objected to LIM2 from its formation, and, as noted above, specifically
objected to Mr. Fastow’s attempt to approach banks to request that they invest in LIM2.
Mr. McMahon further objected to Mr. Fastow, Mr. Skilling, and others regarding the conflict of
interest presented by LIM2’s organization and Mr. Fastow’s role as its General Partner.

In general, Mr. McMahon believed that Mr. Fastow’s role in LIM2 created a conflict of
interest within Enron. The conflict arose because employees under Mr. McMahon’s supervision
negotiated on Enron’s behalf with other Enron employees representing LIM?2 on the value of
assets to be sold. Enron employees under Mr. McMahon’s supervision were instructed to obtain
the most advantageous deal for Enron, and Mr. McMahon believed that Enron employees under
Mr. Fastow’s supervision were instructed the same vis-a-vis LIM2. Since Mr. Fastow made
decisions regarding salary and bonuses for employees supervised by Mr. McMahon,

9.
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Mr. McMahon was concerned that employees under his supervision would not negotiate as
vigorously with those employees representing LIM2 because of Mr. Fastow’s involvement.

On March 10, 2000, Mr. McMahon spoke to Rob Furst, managing director at Merrill
Lynch, regarding Merrill Lynch’s relationship with LIM2. Mr. Furst, who one of the former
Merrill Lynch employees identified as Enron's "yes" man, queried whether Mr. McMahon
believed that it was a conflict of interest for Merrill employees to invest in LIM2. Mr.
McMahon firmly indicated his opinion that such an investment clearly constituted an inherent,
and irreparable, conflict of interest.

Mr. Fastow then approached Mr. McMahon and indicated that it was improper for
Mr. McMahon to convey to Merrill Lynch that it was a conflict of interest for Merrill Lynch
employees to invest in LIM2. On March 15, 2000, Mr. McMahon confronted Mr. Fastow one
final time with respect to the conflicts of interest between LIM2 and Enron. On March 16, 2000,
Mr. McMahon met with Mr. Skilling to address his concerns regarding Mr. Fastow and the
conflict of interest presented by Mr. Fastow’s involvement in, and the organization of, LYM2.
Mr. Fastow subsequently confronted Mr. McMahon about the fact that Mr. McMahon had
relayed his concerns to Mr. Fastow’s superior. Mr. Fastow indicated that they could no longer
work together.

Shortly after these confrontations, Mr. McMahon was offered a position as the Chief
Commercial Officer at a start-up business within Enron, Enron Networks. Mr. McMahon
received identical compensation. In this new position, Mr. McMahon reported to Greg Whalley,
the Chief Executive Officer. Ben Glisan,> Mr. Fastow’s limited partner in the Southampton
transaction and a principal of LJM2, who had previously been selected to transfer to a position in
London, was appointed to replace Mr. McMahon in his role as Treasurer and Senior Vice
President, despite the fact that Mr. McMahon had recommended three highly qualified
individuals for the position: William Brown, Ray Bowen, and Mike Jakubik. Mr. Glisan would
later approve of the purchase of Merrill Lynch’s equity in the Nigerian barges in June 2000.

It is undisputed that Mr. McMahon was not part of the Fastow "group." He was not an
investor in LIM1 or LIM2 or a partner in the Southampton transaction. His dispute with
Mr. Fastow was well-known throughout the organization.

5 Mr. McMahon does not have any recollection of the alleged conversation as testified to by Mr. Glisan

during the trial of United States v. Daniel Bayly, et al. In fact, if Mr. Glisan is to be believed, the alleged
conversation occurred when Mr. McMahon was on vacation. It should be noted that Mr. Glisan was not
part of the December 23, 1999 telephone conversation, nor did he assume the role of Treasurer until well
after the transaction was completed.

-10-
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Iv. Conclusion

As noted at the outset of this letter, this document should not be interpreted as
constituting the entirety of the defenses Mr. McMahon would present at a trial of this matter, but
is directed to addressing partial reasoning behind why Mr. McMahon should not be indicted with
respect to the Nigerian barges issue. As such, the summary below does not constitute a summary
of all of Mr. McMahon’s arguments.

¢ Mr. McMahon was not part of the Fastow "group." He was not an investor in any of
Mr. Fastow's partnerships, and was removed by Mr. Fastow as Treasurer when he
questioned their legitimacy. His adversarial relationship with Mr. Fastow was well-
known throughout the company.

¢ Mr. McMahon, in his role as Treasurer, was interested in the liquidity of the
company, and had made it an express policy that the divisions could not obligate
Enron to repurchases that would affect the cash flow of the company.

¢ Because of Mr. McMahon’s policy concerning liquidity, Mr. DeSpain informed
Mr. Boyle, with a copy to Mr. McMahon that “buying [the equity] back next year is
not an option.” This email, in light of all these facts, can have only one reasonable
meaning and, in fact, its recipients clearly understood that meaning: “[bJased on the
attached, it appears that Enron will have NO ownership control after selldown.”

e Mr. McMahon was uniquely out-of-the-loop on the Nigerian barges transaction. He
was only responsible for the initial contact with Merrill Lynch, and did not further
participate in any negotiations with Merrill Lynch, nor was he involved in any
discussions with other Enron personnel regarding the strategy or implementation of
the transaction.

e Mr. McMahon was on vacation and out of the office from December 18, 1999
through January 3, 2000, and did not review any documents concerning the
transaction. Mr. McMahon's last involvement on the Nigerian barge issue was the
telephone conference call, which he participated in from his home while on vacation.

e Itis undisputed that Mr. McMahon did not speak on the conference call, other than to

introduce himself. Any language used by Mr. Fastow to Merrill Lynch by which he
communicated anything with respect to Enron’s position regarding the equity did not
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translate to Mr. McMahon as a commitment for Enron or any of its affiliated entities
to repurchase Merrill Lynch’s interests.

e Mr. McMahon did not make any commitment to Merrill Lynch, at any time, that
Enron or any of its affiliated entities would repurchase Merrill Lynch’s equity
position within six months, nor was he part of, directly or indirectly, anyone else
making such a commitment.

For these, and other reasons, Mr. McMahon should not be indicted.

Sincerely,

ém@ %

William D. Dolan, ITI

Attachments
cc: Andrew Weissman, Esquire
Sean Berkowitz, Esquire

MC1DOCS1\181935.2
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Kelly H Boots
To: Mike
JakubikHOUMECT @ECT bgathma@ei.enron.com, Bany
SchnappedENRON _| DEVELOPMENT@ENRON DEVELOPMENT, Lany Lawye
Communications@Enron Communications, Bill W BrowanOUIECT@ECT Pac
Chivers/LONECT( @ECT

10/20/1999 08:44 AM

cc.  Jeffrey -
" McMahoHOUECT@ECT, Sarah Heineman/HOUECT@ECT
Subject URGENT-F
125 deals :

Jeff McMahon has asked for as soon as possible a complete list of all outstanding FASB 125 deals, their
amounts, maturty dates, and their respective refinancing plans. The attached chart details the ones we know
about. Please review, filt in the details, or lnciude deals we may have missed.

Thanks for your assistance,

Kelly

FASB125.xls




"~ FASB 125 Deals

Name Amount (US$) Matunity Refinancing Plan
MacArthur US$23MM  6/8/00
Leftover US$ 102 MM 10/28/99
Riverside 10 GBP61 MM  3/31/00
Trailbtazer USS49MM
Sutton Bridge 3 US$ 80MM
Sutfon Bridge 4 US$ 75MM
Sutton Bridge ? (GNW)  GBP43MM . 12/8/99
Pigrim US$445MM  9/30/99 Condot/Margaux
Riverside 4 GBP60MM  9/30/99 Condor/Margaux
Riverside 5 GBP2 MM __9/30/99 _Condor/Margaux
Riverside 6 GBP 80 MM 1/14002

FASB125.xds



‘Barry Sctiiapper
L - _ : ’ ‘ To James A
10/26/1999 02:58 PM Hughes/ENRON DEVELOPMENI’@ENRON DEVELOPMENT

Sub‘eot URGENT-F
125 deals )

Jim, whenyou have a moment | would hketogetyourwewsonﬂmetakewtofMacAr&urwh«chwasaFASB 125
for Guam done earlier this year. There is not an immediate urgency on this particular transaction since it does
not mature uatit June of 2000, but in a reasonable time frame { would like to respond to Kelly Boots and Jeff
McMahorL

Forwanded by Bany SdnappedENRON__DEVELOPMENT on 10/26/99 04:57 PM

Kelly H Boots@ECT
10/20/99 10:44 AM

- To: Mike Jakubik/HOUECT@ECT, bgathma@ei.enton.com, Baay

’ SchnapperENRON DEVELOPMENT@ENRON DEVELOPMENT; Lany LawyerIEnron Communications@Enron
Communicafions, Bill W Brown/HOU/ECT@ECT, Paul Chivers ON/ECT@ECT

© o Jeffrey McMahon/HOUECT@ECT, Sarah HeinemanHOUIECTy Q@ECT

Subject URGENT- FASB 125 deals

Jeff McMahon has asked for as soon as possible a complete list of all outstanding FASB 125 deals, their
amounts, maturity dates, and their respective refinancing plans. The attached chart detaits the ones we know
about. Please review, fill in the details, or include deals we may have missed.

Thanks for your assistance,

Kelly

&

FASB{25xis




" Enron Global Firiance

From: -Jeffrey McMahon 01/10/2000 06:08

AM
To: Daniel Castagnola/ENRON _| DEVELOPMENT@ENRON OEVELOPMENT

ccC: Andrew S FastowIHOU/ECT@ECT Richard. Causey@ENRON@ENRON DEVELOPMENT, Mlchael
Koppe/HOUECT@ECT, Bob BUHS@ENRON@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT Mike JakubikMOUECT@ECT
- Subject Re: Monetization of FooElectriica Interest

- - Dan _ _ _
With réspect to the original shartes, iajggéstmatyouspeakto Jakubik ASAP to determine if this would

qualify for Margaux. 1 do not believe we should buy back the shares and | will not recommend we roll the
FAS 125. We must refinance this deal due to the cash nnpact $220m).

Danie! Castagnola@ENRON, DEVELOPMENT

01/09/200Q 05:36 PM

To: Andrew S Fastow@ECT Rlchard Causey@ENRON Michael Koppet@ECT Jeffrey McMahon@ECT Bob
Butts@ENRON

cc:

Subject: Monetization of EcoElectrica Interest

Dunng the past few weeks we have been wodang on selling a $35 million pfeferred equity posntlon toGE -
Capital from one of the Enron holding companies owning the 12.5% interest in EcoElectrica. 37.5% of
EcoElectrica's interest was monetized under a FAS 125 transaction in 1998 and the remaining 50% is
owned by our partners.  GE will purchase the preferred equity from a new company ("Newco") which

will hold our current 12.5% interest in EcoElectrica. The motive for this transaction is to generate net
"income in the first quarter and to take advantage of the low cost of funds from GE. The prefetred equity
return will be 7.43% and it wilt be cummulative-non votlng

We currently have- a $12 million-book basis on this equity. In-order to generate a gain, we need to
achieve two things: 1) issue the preferred equity to GE and distribute the cash upstream and 2)
deconsolidate the Newco. By. distributing the proceeds upstream, we will have a negative basis in the
Newco thus deconsofidation is' necessary in order to realize the gain. Since Enron will own 100% of the
- common shares in Newco and GE wili own 100% of the preferred shares, the simplest way to .
deconsolidate is for Enron to lose oontrol of Newco by selhng commion shares.  Fitty peroent of the—




- /

commion shire are valued at spproximately $22 million. After the above two steps are achieved, we will
realize a gain in excess of $20 million (stilt working with tax dept. on final tax accrual).
Because the original FAS 125 transaction ("Churchill) is due to unwind on 31 March 2000, it s critical

that we do something with the existing shares prior to that date, otherwise, we may be.required to blend
the basis of the existing shares with the others shares which may have a basis of $200 miilfion.

- We are scieduled to speak with Cheryl Lipshutz this week about the possibilities of LJM purchasing
enough comimon shates to deconsolidate. 1 would greatly appreciate any input you may have or if you

" - know of any potential purchaser far this transaction.

- Dan

®



7.

Jeifrey McMahon
. 0210312000 12:52 AM

-~

To:  Jeremy Thirsk/SINECT
CC:
- Subject Re:FASB 125 unwind. Guam (MacArthur)

As discussed eartier, Enron is NOT to fepurchase Guam. Jeff Skilling and Joe Sutton have agreed that
fisk transfer of this asset is to occtir. | assume you are handling this or someone in APACHI is. Plis call
me to discuss if your understanding is different. 1 cannot overstate the need to make sure'this asset is
. niot put back on the balance sheet. oo N : _

As far as Dan goes, he has beenbnefed 'b_y-Bany Sdmapper regarding new.repom'ng fines. 1 think it
would be helpfu for you to speak to him as well. ’ : '

Thanks.

_Jetemy»Thitsk v

0113012000 11:02 PM .

To: Jeffrey McMahonHOU/ECT@ECT
cC:
Subject FASB 125 unwind. Guam (MacArthur)

Jeff: ,

* Auction went as predicted. Dialogue with Tomen to purchase Enron's 37.5% stale initiated: Obligation
for ENE to fund absent any sale by March 1st. '

* Separately, do [ need to brief Dan Boyte on changes to the Structuring Group / reporting fines, similar to
Rob Gay's comments re; Carl Tricoli Thursday moming? 'wasn't able to catch up with you to discuss

before heading out to Singapore Friday moming. Regards - Jeremy
- Forwarded by Jeremy Thirsi/SIN/ECT on 01/31/2000 12:56 PM

Jeremy Thirsk
01272000 07:06 AM




To: Jeffiey McMahonHOUECT@ECT
CC: ' :

Subject FASB 125 unwind. Guam (MacArthur)
Jeft: Update on'this foilowing yes‘terday‘s Opetéﬁng Committee call, and yesterday's Auction process:.

_ Enron yesterday bid USD 23mm to fe-aoqmreme 37.5% interest in the project off BTCo. (PF loan docs
required us to hold min 12.5 %. Tomen hold 50%)

Assxmngwerehlgh&stbcdder(l) obﬁgatton tofundasat1st MarchZOOO wd:hposs1ble deferral by up ta
28 days. Total retumswapunwound :

- Bus‘m&esumt‘sob;ectweustomchatesaletoTanm(w:thorvamthNE‘sO&Moontract)andbooka
ﬂgalmvaﬂunne)M-QmorthsCOtmnmatedmﬂlTomen

© *Sale int6 Condor a badcstopopﬂoh, btﬁctxﬁdetﬂaﬁtymvwﬂﬂomenn%daddr@smgfofanyon-
‘sale by Condor. .

~ Let me know ifyou n%d_ to discuss futther ! update_ as information becomes available. Jeremy



Tim DeSpain

12/15/1999 02:20 PM ' To:
. - Dan
' Boyle/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMEN
T
CC.
' : Jeffrey
McMahon/HOUECT@ECT _
Subjec
t
Nigeri

a

Dan, {
‘McMahon said if the barges are not real estate a gain may be achievable. He is lamphatic that if you choose to
stick it in a 125 deal that you commit to sell it off before the end of 2000. Buying it back next year is not an
acceptable answer. He suggested you explore the viabifity of adding it to a 125 deal Brian Kertrigan is doing
calted First World. Before you run this trap though, | would make sure that the deal team understands that they
are selling their interest and will not control the deal any longer. 1 will prep Brian after you have cleared the control
question. : ' '

By the way, your phone does ring to your fine. Let me know what your new extension is.

Tim ' .




Dan Boyle |
. Py ) _ To: Erc
12/15/1999 02:30 PM BoytENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON.DEVELOPMENT
. o

Subject: Nigedia 7

Forwarded by Dan Boyle/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT on 12/15/29 03:31 PM

From: Tim DeSpain@ECT on 12/15/99 03:20 PV

_To:  Dan Boyle/fENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT
cc: Jeffrey McMahon/HOUECT@ECT :
Subject Nigeria

. Dan,

McMahon said if the barges are not real estate a gain may be achievable. He is emphatic that if you choose to
stick it in a 125 deal that you commiit to sell it off before the end of 2000. - Buying it back next year is not an
acceptable answer. He suggested you explore the viability of adding itto a 1 25 deal Brian Kertigan is doing
called First World. Before you run this trap though, { would make. sure that the deal team understands that they

are selling their interest and will not control the deal any longer. 1 will prep Brian after you have cleared the control

question.
By the way, your phone does ring to your line. Let me know what your new exiension is.

Tim




Ed Giblin
] To: Lamy

12/16/1999 10:38 AM Reynolds/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Fred I
KellyENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT'

cc:  Keith
Marlow/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Larry L
lzzo/fENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Eddie
Clay/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, John
Schwartzenburg/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT,
Donald Solomon/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT,
John Normand/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Mark
Kiddle/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT

Subject: Nigeria-
Barges

7

Based on the attached ,it appears that Enron will have NO ownership control after selidown.
Assuming this is the Lagos Reimbursable deal | have the following concerns:

Lanry- This is contrary to our discusion yesterday that this was an Enron to Enron contract. Accordingly , we
may NOT get an Enron Parent guarantee for Enron Nigeria Ltd and may be dealing with a true third party Owner.
If this is the case, the current draft needs the changes we discussed, especially those changes designed to
minimize working capital exposures and non payment risk. Since this is Nigeria we will also need quicker off
ramps for Owner defaults for nonpayment, force majeure( war ,coups), etc. to get out of town.
| also confirmed with John Schwartzenburg that EECC should NOT be the contracting entity.

Fred - As we discussed ,please forward me a copy of your deal summary.

Regards,,Ed
-~ e~ Forwarded by Ed GibS/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT on 12/16/99 11:18 AM

12/15/89 03:39 PM

To: Ed Giblin/fENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT
cc:

Subject: Nigeria

Ed,

| got this e - mail today, and don't know if you have any action which contracts needs to take or not.
But | thought | would pass this on anyway.

John G.

——-—---—---—-— Forwarded by John Garisot/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT on 12/15/99 03:38 PM

ECTe009951009



12/15/99 03:34 PM

Sent by: _ Eric D Boyt

To:  John Garrison/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Sheila
Kahanek/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Steve
Hirsh/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT

CC:

Subject: Nigeria

oo Forwarded by Eric D BoytENRON_DEVELOPMENT on 12/15/99 03:34 PM
Dan Boyle

12/15/99 03:30 PM

To: Eric Boy/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT
CC:

Subject: Nigeria

Forwarded by Dan Boyle/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT on 12/15/99 03:31 PM
From: Tim DeSpain@ECT on 12/15/99 03:20 PM

To: Dan Boyle/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT
ccC: Jeffrey McMahon/fHOU/ECT@ECT

Subject: Nigeria

Dan,

McMahon said if the barges are not real estate a gain may be achievable. He is emphatic that if you choose to
stick it in a 125 deal that you commit to sell it off before the end of 2000. Buying it back next year is not an
acceptable answer. He suggested you explore the viability of adding it to a 125 deal Brian Kerrigan is doing
called First World. Before you run this trap though, | would make sure that the deal team understands that they
are selling their interest and will not control the deal any longer. 1 will prep Brian after you have cleared the control

question.

By the way, your phone does ring to your line. Let me know what your new extension is.

Tim

FCTeNNQO51010



Fred L Kelly
To: Mark

1212711999 09:01 AM Kiddle/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT
' cc: Keith
Marlow/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, John
Schwartzenburg/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT,
Donald Solomon/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT,
John Normand/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT
Subject: Nigeria-
Barges

Mark - are we sure we addressed all of Ed's concerns?

Fred

———— Forwarded by Fred L Kefly/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT on 12/27/99 10:01 AM

Ed Giblin

12/16/99 11:38 AM

To:  Lary Reynolds/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Fred L
Kelly/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT

cc:  Keith Marlow/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Larry L
lzzo/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Eddie
Clay/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, John
Schwartzenburg/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Donald
Solomon/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, John
Normand/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Mark
Kiddle/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT

Subject Nigeria- Barges

Based on the attached ,it appears that Enron will have NO ownership controt after selldown.
_Assuming this is the Lagos Reimbursable deal | have the following concerns:

Larry- This is contrary to our discusion yesterday that this was an Enron to Enron contract. Accordingly , we may
NOT get an Enron Parent guarantee for Enron Nigeria Ltd and may be dealing with a true third party Owner.

If this is the case, the current draft needs the changes we discussed, especially those changes designed to
minimize working capital exposures and non payment risk. Since this is Nigeria we will also need quicker off ramps
for Owner defaults for nonpayment, force majeure( war ,coups),,etc. to get out of town.

1 also confirmed with John Schwartzenburg that EECC should NOT be the contracting entity.

ECTe009952015



Fred - As we discussed ,please forward me a copy of your deal summary.

Regards, Ed

- Forwarded by Ed Gibi/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT on 12/16/93 11:18 AM

John Gamson '
12/15/99 03:39 PM

To: Ed Gibli/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT
CC:

Subject Nigeria

Ed,
" | got this e - mail today, and don't know if you have any action which contracts needs to take or not.
But 1 thought 1 would pass this on anyway.
John G.

———esmmrrm—-—— Forwarded by John GanisoV/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT on 12/15/99 03:38 PM

Enc Boyt
12/16/99 03:34 PM
Sent by: Eric D Boyt

To: John Garrison/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT QENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Sheila
Kahanek/ENRON_ DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT, Steve
Hirsh/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT

cc:
‘Subject. Nigeria
- Forwarded by Eric D BoytVENRON_DEVELOPMENT on 12/15/99 03:34 PM
Dan Boyle
12/15/99 03:30 PM

To: Eric BoytENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT
CC!:

Subject: Nigeria

ECTe009952016



~——-————-——— Forwarded by Dan Boyle/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT oft 12/15/09 03:31 PM

From: Tim DeSpain@ECT on 12/15/99 03:20 PM

To: Dan Boyle/ENRON_DEVELOPMENT@ENRON_DEVELOPMENT
cc: Jeffrey McMahon/HOU/ECT@ECT

Subject: Nigeria
Dan,

McMahon said if the barges are not real estate a gain may be achievable. He is emphatic that if you choose to stick
it in a 125 deal that you commit to sell it off before the end of 2000. Buying it back next year is not an
acceptable answer. He suggested you explore the viability of adding it to a 125 deal Brian Kerrigan is doing -
called First World. Before you run this trap though, | would make sure that the deal team understands that they are
selling their interest and will not control the deal any longer. | will prep Brian after you have cleared the control
question. '

By the way, your phone does ring to your line. Let me know what your new extehsion is.

Tim

ECTe009952017
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Direct-Kopper-By Mr. Hemann 1265

1 (The following was had before the jury)

2 THE COURT: Please be seated. Morning, jury.
3 Very well, you may call your next witness, Mr. Hemann.
4 MR. HEMANN: Good morning, Your Honor. The

5 United States calls Michae! Kopper.

6 THE COURT: If you'lf raise your right hand to
7 be swomn.
8 MICHAEL KOPPER,

9 having been first cautioned and duly sworn, testified as

10 follows:
11 DIRECT EXAMINATION
12 THE COURT: You may be seated, sir.

13 BY MR. HEMANN:

14 Q. Good moming. Could you please state your name.
15 A. Michael J. Kopper.

16 Q. And could you please speli your last name for the
17 court reporter.

18 A. K-O-P-P-E-R.



4 Q. Did he describe the deal to you, the proposed deal,

5 in any way?

6 A. He described the deal to me as a transaction that was
7 not going to be taking Nigerian political risks or

8 actually Nigerian credit risk, that there was a letter of

9 credit in place from Citibank.

10 This letter of credit would protect LJM

11 from having to take the Nigerian credit risk and that

12 essentially the purchase of this deal would be looking at
13 Citibank credit risk and would LJM be interested in doing
14 that.

15 Q. Did Mr. Fastow tell you how much he was suggesting
16 LJM might invest in this -- what LJM's investment would
17 be?

18 A. He said it would be a few million dollars, that it

19 was not a large deal.

20 Q. And did he talk about what benefit this would have to
21 Enron?

22 A. Well, Andy said that this would really help out Enron
23 Africa -- the Enron Africa group meet its goals; but that
24 he was concerned that, if LM could do this deal, he would
25 ook like a hero to Jeff Skilling because he would be

Direct-Kopper-By Mr. Hemann 1301

1 coming in at the last minute and helping one of the

2 t;_usiness units meet its year-end financial goals.

3 Q. Did Mr. Fastow tell you who had asked him to do this
4 deal?

5 A. Yes, he did.

6 Q. Who did he tell you?

7 A. Jeff Skilling -- excuse me. He had talked to Rick
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Deb Korkmas :
To: “Jackiewicz,

12201999 12:40 PM : Katrina (New York)" <kjackiewicz@velaw.com> .
o cc: :
Subject: RE
Project Monte ’

Katrina, pl'eése‘do not insert specific names of officers, Mr. McMahon is on vacation through the end of the year so
- l'lt have to have someone else sign. it would be a good idea to get as many signature pages signed up this week
as next week a lot of people will be out of the office. Thanks, Deb

“Jackiewicz, Katrina (New York)" <kjackiewicz@velaw.com> on 12/20/39 01:15:34 PM

To: Deb Korkmas/HOUIECT@ECT .
. €C: “Yates, Terry A." <TYates@velaw.com>, “Theofanidis, Paris* <ptheofanidis@velaw.com>, Dan
: Lyons/HOU/ECT@ECT, “Peter.del Vecchio@enron.com™ <Peter.del.Vecchio@enron.com>
‘Stubject RE: Project Monte '

Deb,
Just to let you know, | am:

S amending the Certificates of the Assistant Secretary you have
- prepared for both Enron and EFC (to be signed by Geneva K. Holland) and

2. revising the Officer's Certificate for both companies {drafts were
distributed to all parties on 12/7 but need to be amended to reflect some
recent changes to the documentation).

Who will be signing the Officer's certificate on behalf of EFC? will .
Jeffrey McMahon (as Senior Vice President, Finance and Treasurer)be signing
on behalf of Enron? -

Thanks

- Katrina




ESN

- —Original Message—
From: Deb Korkmas [mailto: dko:kma@ect enron. oom]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 1999 1:53 PM
To: Jackiewicz, Katrina (New York)
Subject: RE: Project Monte

Katrina, do you want the Enron Corp. charter documents to be certified by
" the

Secretary of State of Oregon or would a Certificate of Secretary of Enron

» _suﬂioe? Please letmeknow. Thanks, Deb

“Jackiewicz, Katrina (New York)" <ljackiewicz@velaw.com> on 12/20/99
12 35:00 PM

To: Deb Korkmas/HOU/ECT@ECT
cc: “Theofanidis, Paris* <ptheofanidis@velaw.com>, “Yates, Terry A“
<TYates@velaw.com>, “Peter.del Vecchio@enron.com™

<Peter.del. Vecchio@enron.com>
Subject: RE: Project Monte

Can you .pléasé amange:

1'.‘ Cettificate of good standing in relation to Enron;
2. Cettified copies of Enron Charter documents;
3. Cetified copy of Bylaws of Enon. '

" As soon as the Amended and Restaited Cemﬁcate of Incorporation has been
filed in Delaware can you please arrange the same documents for EFC.

Please'provide those documents to me as soon as you have them.
Kind regards

" Katrina

-—Onglnal Message—-—
From: Deb Korlkkmas [mailto: dkorkma@ectenron com]



Sent: Monday, December 20, 1999 1:01 PM
To: Jackiewicz, Katrina (New York)

Cc: Peter del Vecchio

Subject: Re: Project Monte

Katrina, the independent director is Vincent H. Buckdey. Call me if you

have

any further questions. 'l have the Amended Cert of Ing filed through our
" Comporate Secretary's office. Thanks for your assistance. Deb

“Ja ckiewicz, Katrina (New York)" <ljackiewicz@velaw.com> on 12/20/99
10:02:37 AM

To: ' Deb Korkmas/HOU/ECT@ECT
cc. Peter del Vecchioc HOUIECT@ECT
Subject: Project Monte

Deb,

Can you please let me name of the independent director to be appointed to

the Board of Enron Funding Corp. The Rating Agencies have signed off on the
Amended Cettificate of Incorporation so we can proceed to have the ‘
certificates and resolutions signed and filed.

Once | have the name of the independent director | will amend the various
documents and provide them to you for signing and filing. Let me know if |
should be providing them to someone else.

Many thanks

Katrina



"N’

" Subject: Andy Fastow (SVP & CFO of Enraat visit an December h
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Overdew

Thank you for vistung with: Andy Fasiow-ar 10:00 a.q ot Fridati Becember 4%, Andvis it New Yook o
meet with our team regarding the S1 billion equity fund Merrill Lynch 15 ratsing for Enron.’ Enron will amtaiut:
S500 gullson 1o the fund. of which:y pocon maybe' 1, the form: of Earon common stocke und mtiwons and-
Earca munagers will contribute tiebalonce. Bea Sultrvan. Davd Sulircan, Schuyter Tdazy mnd Rosser Newwog

' form the balance of the teamoon dusprogect. .. .

Backgreund .
Andy is a very important relancaship for the firm and :spru!ggall\ respansible for Merrill Lynch's

< -

participauan in the project. - As-youkna, MEHTIF Livnch 'waé nearly excuded from Enron’s S750 mullion corarmon

-stock offering calier this vear, so this mandate is critical o re-ignitng our relationshug wath Enren,

Merrill Lynch recendy lead-managed ag Earon debx offering as well 25 2 STEERS afferng.

The Campany,
Enron is among the largest energy companies and has.a rket.capitalization of approximataty $20 biflion, -

«

Enroa has recsntly announced a number of wansictians, including the acquisiuon of Wessex Water and of Cogen-

33 Te s

Technologies. . Merrill Lynch représeated the muticritysiadihblders of Cogen 1n the sale to Enron.




From: Andrew S Fastow 1212111999 07:18
PM

To: schuyler_tilney@ml.com
C.
“Subject  LIM?2 Initial Close

Schuyler:

You have probably already heard from your team that we had the initial close for LJM2 yesterday and
today. | would characterize it as very successful at $102 - $107 million (as of this point, | don't know if the

" last investor made it in). 1l talk to you in more detail on the Thursday call, but { think this type of close
gives us great momentum going into the first quarter. Many thanks for bringing in the Merrll Lynch’
investment. [ know that it was due to your efforts and assurances; | greatly appreciate it.

————e 4o 4~~~



‘Dan Boyle
. To: Jeffrey McMahon@E
12/22/1999 04:02 PM H Boots@ECT
cc:
Subject ML Confere

The call with ML is at 9:30 am CST on Thursday 12-23-99.

Dial'in 1-800-238-0210

D 864211

Merill Attendees: Dan Baily Head of Investment Banking
Kathy Zrike {nvestment Banking Genral Counsel
Kevin Cox Global Credit and Markets
Schuyler Tilney Managing Director
Rob Furst Managing Director

Enron Attendees: Andy Fastow

i Jeff McMahon

Dan Boyle
Kelly Boots

Thanks

Dan

CATANNTEANALAN
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